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MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 22, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

THRU: Kevin B. Kelleher, Deputy CFO/Deputy Director
Finance and Administrative Services Department

FROM: Brenda J. Billingsley, Director
Purchasing Division

SUBJECT: October 23, 2018 – Commission Meeting – Agenda Item No. 16B
Motion to Approve System and Services Agreement between Broward County and EDI 
to implement EDI’s Enterprise Strategic Asset Management (eSAM) system and to 
upgrade BCAD’s existing Maximo Enterprise Asset Management System

Attached is the revised Exhibit 1 – Agreement Summary which replaces the current Exhibit 1 in this agenda 
item. The Agreement Summary now clarifies Section 9.a. Contract Value.

Motion B. currently reads as follows:

B. MOTION TO APPROVE….for an initial two-year term, with an option to renew for up to three additional 
one-year terms to be approved by the Director of Purchasing, in the total not-to exceed amount of 
$1,478,000, inclusive of up to $350,000 for optional services;….to execute same.

Accordingly, Motion B. should read as follows:

B. MOTION TO APPROVE….for an initial two-year term, at a fixed fee of $1,128,800, with option(s) to 
renew for up to three additional one-year terms to be approved by the Director of Purchasing, at no 
additional cost to County, in the total not-to-exceed amount of $1,478,800, inclusive of up to $350,000 for 
optional services;….to execute same.
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c: Bertha Henry, County Administrator
Monica Cepero, Deputy County Administrator
George Tablack, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Mark Gale, Director, Aviation Department
Robert Melton, County Auditor
Andrew Meyers, County Attorney
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